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SANTA FE COUNTY  

RFP No. 2024-0176-PW/MB 

SANTA FE COUNTY WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY (SFCWRF) 

MONITORING WELL DEVELOPMENT AND RANCHO VIEJO AQUIFER 

RECOVERY AND STORAGE 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Dear Proponents,  

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum 

No. 2. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

Attachment A: Sign-In Sheet 

Attachment B: Rancho Viejo de Santa Fe Aquifer Injection Report 

 

NO PREFRENCES will be accepted for this RFP as per Federal funding 

regulations. 

 

 

 

Question No. 1: Will the County provide any studies, reports or other information related to the 

subsurface geology and hydrogeology in the area of the impoundments? 

Answer No. 1: Yes. Any previously collected information will be shared.  

 

Question No. 2: Will the County provide geologic and construction logs for the existing monitoring 

wells at the facility? 

Answer No. 2: Yes. If the County has logs that are relevant to the existing monitoring wells, then the 

County will share them.  

 

Question No. 3: Will the County provide any investigations, studies or reports related to aquifer 

storage and recovery in the area? 

Answer No. 3: Yes. Insert Attachment: Rancho Viejo de Santa Fe Aquifer Injection Report  
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Question No. 4: Is modification of the Ground Water Discharge Permit included in the scope of work? 

Answer No. 4: Yes, currently the permit is approved for discharge into lined basins, this will need to 

be amended to allow for infiltration. 

 

Additionally, an Underground Injection Control (UIC) General Discharge Permit application will be 

required. 

 

Question No. 5: Is preparation of a New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (NMOSE) Application 

for Underground Storage and Recovery (USR) Permit included in the scope of work? 

Answer No. 5:  Yes. 

 

Question No. 6: Does the scope of work include completion of all elements required for preparation 

of the NMOSE USR Permit? 

Answer No. 6:  Yes. 

 

Question No. 7: Will the County provide information (geologic log, construction plans, etc.) for the 

production well at Rancho Viejo where credits will be transferred for use? 

Answer No. 7:  Any available will be shared. 

 

 

Question No. 8: Can we submit previous experience with Santa Fe County as reference for the Past 

Record of Performance section of the RFP? 

Answer No. 8: Yes, previous experience with SFC for past record of performance can be submitted. 

 

Question No. 9: We are planning on submitting resumes and project descriptions to support the 

Capacity and Capability section of the RFP, can we submit them in a separate appendix so it does not 

count against the 20-page limit? 

Answer No. 9: Submitting resumes in a separate appendix is acceptable and will not count towards 

the page count; any information addressing the criteria will count towards the 20-page limit.   

 

Please add this Addendum No. 2 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, 

hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 

and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original 

interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need 

for clarification must be addressed to Dani J. Koussa, Procurement Specialist Senior at 

dkoussa@santafecountynm.gov.   
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